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Emergency (24 krs.) 911 Mr. Ken MCKlnney
DPs Main Switchboard  V1Sta Media Services

(6701504300, PMB 212 PPP Box 10000
Office of the Commissioner S aipan, MP 96950
664-9022

Police Division

664-9001 S ) .
Dear Mr. McKinney: R - : e

Fire Division
6642003 On behalf of the Department of Public Safety, Office of Special Services State Fire
i o Correction A gsistance Program, I would like to extend our appreciation for the tremendous effort

in the coordination and development of our video project for the CNMI Wildland-

Bureau of Motor Vehicles [ jrhan Interface Fire Program.

664-9066
i d Devel, . . . § . .

Lrain g and Developmentyour services are indeed done in a professional manner that even an individual from
o 2 San Dimas, California who attended the CNH Fire Councils Meeting in Kailua-Kona
ministrative Support ’ . 48 3
g 4 last year commented that he could not believe your services had the capability in

N designing and orchestrating such professional work in the audiovisual arena.
Office of Special Services

Tel.: (670) 664-9120 ;
e 610y oasA14L I hope that we can continue to work with you in the future on all our audiovisual
Rota DPS projects, for your company has the capability we need to enhance our programs.

Tel.: (670) 532-9433 .

Fax: (670) 532-9434

Tinian DPS g3 1
Tel.: (670) 433-9222 mceerely,
Fax: (670) 433-9259

Captain 18 S. Taimanao
Program Manager
CNMI State Fire Assistance Program
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